
































MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ORFB B35 0z Fockorie Trackng Nurber

11/30/2007

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 4

3.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

astructions & Sposil his form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 5
:ui‘: :.,t;::c:nd(jé BO Sm(g]_ 2223301(@) P q Y (49 U.S.C. §44701), Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
USA NO92ww 17280717
1. Aircraft
[Ta'\e Model P

CESSNA 172R
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Addres: . - ~
Doug(herty Kevin M 120 ZTA;T;V{"S? ;ige’“’gf” certificate)

2. Owner Loveland, oOH 2

45140-6222 uUsa

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

[] [X] |AIRFRAME —_— (As described in Item 1 above) ——— >

POWERPLANT

B
D D PROPELLER
[Ele o]

Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency ;
Cincinnati Avionics U. S. Certified Mechanic | Mar\ufacturer
Clermont County Airport Foreign Certified Mechanic C. Certificate No.
Batavia, OH X | Certified Repair Station VYTR380B
22008 Deh Certified Maintenance Organization | Radio Class 1 & 2

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or agtachmetr)ts hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individ - Scott Cole
per 14 CFR Part 43 D 19-June-2012
App. B -

#£-7. Approval for Return to Service

- T bed by the
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescri Y
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [X] Approved [[] Rejected -
FAA Fit. Standards 2 Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY Other (Specify)
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Scott Cole
Designation No. Signature/Date of AuthorlzedW‘M a / i &



@

Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATlON ?1'/“,%,“2‘80? 0-0020
o Tanaporaion (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43 9- —
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure tg :eé%rnsg:rs\ergzmti:‘e;\zsn lzz;el?yf)fc(ﬁreach
such violation. (49 U. S. C. §46301(a)) p!

[——

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No
USA NOO2WW 17280717
1. Aircraft
o Mode! Series
CESSNA 172R
Name (As shown on registration certificate)

Address (As shown on registration certificate;
12021 Millstone Ct. )
Loveland, OH
45140-6222 usa

3. For FAA Use Only

Dougherty Kevin M
2. Owner

5 e

4. Type 5. Unit Identification

Repair Alteration Unit Make

Model Serial No.

[z] AIRFRAME e (As described in Item 1 above) \ e

POWERPLANT

Type

s

]
D PROPELLER
[

APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

Cincinnati Avionics [ . s. Certified Mechanic [ [ Manufacturer
Clermont County Airpori

Batavia, OH

45103 Usa

ereto
D. | certify that the repair and/or
have been made in accordanc
furnished herein is true and c¢
Extended range fuel

Scott Cole
per 14 CFR Part 43 22-May-2012
App. B

P S

by the
Pursuant to the authority given

Administrator of the Federal Av é:_T ’\,/ <9 SO

FAA Flit. Standards —_—
Inspector
6 FAA Designee b:4
Scott Cole
Certificate or
Designation No. 22-May-2012

EAA Cuce nnw
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[ty e 3

1. Appreving National Aviation
3. Form Tracking Number:

e AUTHORIZED RELEASE CERTIFICATE

INITED STATES

FAA/UNITED STATE FAA Form 8130-3, AIRWORTHINESS APPROVAL TAG 4653015 r
2 C iration Name and Address: AERO-Classics Heat Transfer Products Inc. — PAH A AL 3y

rganization $E9% curvdss Ch. : c pproval # PQ2543NM 5. Work Order/Contract/Invoice

La Verne, CA 91750 Number: 4653015

6 leem: |7 Description: 8. Part Number: 9: Eligibility:* 10. Quantity: 11.  Serial/Batch Number:

X | OIL COOLER 3001588 N/A 1 AR iz S‘?\;“Eﬂ\:lvﬂkz
13. Remarks:

AIRWORTHINESS APPROVAL

14 Certifies the items identified above were manufactured in conformity to:

Approved design data and are in 2 condition for safe operation.
O Non-approved design data specified in Block 13.

16. Approval/Authorization No.:

15. Authorized Signature:
2;/ /{_/»\’mr DMIR 410412NM

17. Name (Typed or Printed): 18. Date (m/d/y):
Paul J. Saurenman, III FEB/09/2012

User/Installer Responsibilities

It is important to understand that the existence of this document alone does not automatically constitute authority to ins!

s authority different than the airworthiness authority of
omponents/assemblies from the airworthiness authority of the country

tall the part/component/assembly.
Where the user/installer performs work in accordance with the national regulations of an airworthines the codatty speciﬁc:‘i:l i 4
Block 1, it is essential that the user/installer ensures that his/her airworthiness authority accepts parts/c o v e . e

Blockl.
Statements in Blocks 14 and 19 do not constitute installation certification. In all cases, aircraft maintenance records must contain an installation certification issued in accordance with the e g
national regulations by the user/installer before the aircraft may be flown.
: . 0052-00-012-9003 3
FAA Form 8130-3 (6-01) FInstaller must cross-check eligibility with applicable technical data. NSN: 0052-00- e :
b




@ Form Approved

us Dsvamas MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 21200020
of 'S ation H
bl bin (Airframe, Powerplant Propeller i EOHEANUEIONT
Adr:v::istu:io:n : P o Apphance) Office Tdentification
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, ang AC
3 N & e x » 4 43.9- e e >
and disposition »of this form. .Thns IS required by law (49 us.c. 1421). Failure to report cangr;sft?lz isr:J:s:ie'lllem re[v:slon ikl UL ng;cﬂons
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). ! Penalty not to exceed $
MaEk;SNA iy
C.
1. Aircraft TR 7R
el 3 Nationality and Registrat; Mark
17280717 Usa N992g;7 :
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As sh S Z
Kevin M Dougherty 12021 Mi‘ﬂ";t";gf “?:ug.‘ eteat)
2. Owner Loveland, OH 45140—6222 usa
3. For FAA Use Only
L 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
‘ Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
—_—— (As described in Item 1 above) e — Pg

AIRFRAME [
= T T e |
POWERPLANT/ \”\

PROPELLER ,

B TR S

Type
ELNCE Manufacturer e

6. Conformity Statement

B. Kind of Agency

PFD







Form Approved

: MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020
ks bl (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) s Idemr;mUse Only

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC43.9-1
and disposition of this form. This is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure t'o report caﬁ re
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

(or §ubsequenl revision thereof) for instructions
sultin a civil penalty not to exceed $ 1000

I Make
CESSNA
1. Aircraft ’

Model
172R
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
17280717 UsA NO92ww

Name (As shown on registration certificate)
Dougherty Kevin M
2. Owner

Address (As shown on registration certificate)
12021 Millstone Ct.

Loveland, OH 45140-6222 Usa

3. For FAA Use Only

The data identified herein complies with applicable airworthin
only for the above described aircraft subject to conformity in

€ss requirements and is approved
spection by a person authorized

by FAR 43.7.
Approving Inspector Gl 25 s APR 0 8 2010
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make | Model l Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME e e (As described in Item 1 above) —_— X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

Cincinnati Avionics
Clermont County Airport
Batavia, OH 45103
VYTR380B

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteratiol
attachments hereto have been made in &
and that the information furnished herein

Date
07-April-2010

Pursuant to the authority given persons s
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Adn

FAA FIt. Standards Manufactufat
BY Inspector -
FAA Designee X | Repair Statio

Date of Approval or Reéection Certificate ¢

APR 08 uw Designatior

VYTR380E
FAA Form 337 (12-68)

i, OO0
















U.S Department of
Transportation
Federal Aviation

‘ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviatiog Act 1958)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

1). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

TIONS: Printor type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix. =
’ AR PD42 B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

LL_.L—L——

Make M
CESSNA ! s
. Aircraft 3
ks Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark.
17280717 USA  N9g2ww
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Add 5 = -
S Dwner WESTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY 237re§ls, (ﬁisEslf.’K/\lﬂ/!gl;" vl ]
- COLLEGE OF AVIATION SCIENCES BATTLE CREEK, MICHIGAN 49015
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME R R R (As described in item 1 above)
POWERPLANT | TEXTRON LYCOMING 10-360-L2A L-28741-51A X
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Scott Austin
52500 41st St.
Paw Paw, MI 49079

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made tc
have been made in accordance with the requin
herein is true and correct to the best of my kno

Date
September 04, 2003

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified b
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administratiol

FAA Fit Standards Manufacti
Inspector
BY z
FAA Designee Repair St
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or
September 04, 2003 Designation Ne
IA 368666¢

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

X [U.S. Certified Mechanic

1A 368666681

1 T Eavninn Aadifiad Manhania

Aie /b/c Scoprn AL




2

U.S. Department

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

of Transportation

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
For FAA Use Only

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries, See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Ap

Office Identification

and disposition of this form. This r
for each such violation (Section 90

" . pe
eport is required by law (49 U.S.C. 14
1 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

nzd1l;< B’; qnd AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
- Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1.000.00

=g FNIAKE MR e e o
CESSNA [ Ae s
1. Aircraft : ‘ 2R
Serial No. | Nationalty and Registration Mark
17280717 | USA
Name (As shown on registration certificate, i — N992WwW
Western Michigan Ugniversity ) | Address  (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner < | College Of Aviation
| 237 N. Helmer Road
| Battle Creek, Ml 49015
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
g j | |
Unit “ Make Model | Serial No. Repair Alteration
i
ARERANESEE| S e (As described in Item 1 above ) ~~~~~~~~~~ X
|
I 1
| |
POWERPLANT] ?
| |
PROPELLER ;
|
‘JType %
APPLIANCE | ‘
Manufacturer

A. Agency's Name and Address

Scott E. Austin
52500 41st Street
Paw Paw, MI 49079

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration mad
have been made in accordance with the reqi
furnished herein is true and correct to the be

Date
11/20/2003

Pursuant to the authority given persons spec
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Adminig

::‘»:Ael';l:o?tandards ] Manufad

BY i ! L&
FAA Designee | Repair S

Date of Approval or Rejection Certifical
Designal

11/20/2003 AP 36¢

e —
FAA Form 337  (12-88)

(if/momé(m ﬂre ﬁc?‘t"&




F
\, ___ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION Ol Kol 120.600
. US Owraes (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
Federal Aviation Office Identification
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for | i
| e e s
Make
CESSNA e
 SET Serial No e —e———
[l
17280717 SR NG o ek
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Ad - > -
D WESTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY 23°;e§5§;:;";,"gg,7gggg,§gmﬂ“'e)
SCHOOL OF AVIATION SCIENCES BATTLE CREEK, MICHIGAN 49015-1682
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT %
PROPELLER
Type
Pl ICE
A Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address [B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
STEVEN T. BERGER
3565 PONDVIEW DR.
KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN 49009
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made tc ? A8 4 E g
have been made in accordance with the requir L H (/PP(”C wlY) (S AP ;/CH einNg
herein is true and correct to the best of my kno 5
Date éDé) € Skin
DECEMBER 3, 2001
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified b
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administratio
FAA Flt Standards Manufact
Inspector
BY
FAA Designee Repair St
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or
DECEMBER 3, 2001 Designation N¢
IA 200872¢

FAAForm 337 (12-88)




